Shembers, Sac "

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:22 PM

To: Walsh Kathryn E, Berg, Kareii E, NIUSiCk, Vesse“na; Sncmuclg, Sl US] L, J1A, RIS, B0l ISl iSau, 1NU
Fetterrs

Subject: FW: Joint Venture Formatlon

From: Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@&c gov>
Sent Thursday, January, 5yt 21:36 PN

Sub]ect RL Suliil S T PdiauGi T

LY Eonthe deseription vou have nrovided we view the. IV's.a.mulwmn nf.Parl'v A's
formation, thus the s acquisition of Pz "Ry
Best regards,

Kristin

Kristin Shaffer

Attorney

Premerger Notification Office
Federal Trade Commission

202-326-2388 | kshaffer@ftc.gov

To: HSRHeIp <HSRHeIp@ftc gov>

Subject: Join&li=" :

Hello,

In conze N ™ i g T F o R -

contributed to the joint venture in exchan-- ‘gescosibsitititithttntiitittinting

a_sslt_:nts_or_c li..‘._ll.l" Or mamibope hin intere ) O 0Aa ill have a ala Fai el intare in the noncornarate

size of the parties threshold is met) or a i DO IRt tuMn VEIILULE WL WUUIU [IUL WE
reportable because no one is acquiring a contmllmg-énwé
Many thanks in advance for the guidance.
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